

Clarisse Tankoua, Registered Nurse

4302 Tinsberry Court, Burtonsville, MD 20866 | Cell: 240-468-0682 | tankouacl@gmail.com

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

Registered Nurse with 9+ years bedside nursing experience in acute care hospital unit. Proactive and organized with passionate commitment to first rate patient care. I am seeking an opportunity to bring my experience and contribute to the success of your organization. **Fluency in French (Native) and English**

SKILLS

- Good time management skills. Ability to prioritize actions and appropriately delegate work
- Providing supervision in addition to my daily assignments, meetings and trainings
- Remarkable nursing experience in acute care setting with ability to critical thinking
- Great customer service skills. Act as the patient advocate with compassion
- Understanding of and adherence to ANA standards of practice, policies and procedures. Strong work ethic
- Good knowledge of medical equipment and technology tools including computing

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCES

Medical-surgical travel Registered Nurse 12/2021- 06/2022

Aya Healthcare/ Carroll Hospital, Westminster, MD

- Perform a wide range of bedside nursing in Medical/surgical unit, including monitoring immediate post-operative patients

Float pool Medical- Surgical Registered Nurse 08/2014 – 02/2022

MedStar Montgomery Medical Center | Olney, MD

- Initiate care plans to resolve or follow through on patient issues/ Safely administer medication/ Reassess and document outcomes after treatment/ Participate in discharge planning
- Safely administer, document, and monitor and treatments outcomes, monitor lab values, notifying the Doctor about critical labs values
- Performing patients' head to toe assessment, and provide bedside report
- Respond promptly to bed alarm and call bell. Anticipate patients' needs
- Perform charge nurse responsibilities in collaboration with the medical, nursing and administrative team
- Develop and integrate patients and families in the plan of care. Ensured patients' satisfaction
- Identify with precision imminent changes in the patient's condition and initiate corrective actions
- Empower patients to become active participants in their care. Education/ Mental/ Spiritual conditions
- Order, interpret, and evaluate diagnostic tests to identify and assess patients' conditions
- Provide care to patients on cardiac or oximetry monitoring, administer Covid 19 vaccines
- Monitor patients with chest pain/suspected stroke/remote cardiac monitoring, perform EKGs

Medical-surgical Staff Nurse 03/2013 - 07/2014

Peninsula Regional Medical Center | Salisbury, MD

- Implement physicians' orders/ Administer medications/ Assess patients' skin, perform wound care, and evaluate healing stages/ Assess the condition of patients/ Update patients' care plans/ Iv, foley catheter insertion/ Participate in discharge planning

EDUCATION/ LICENCE/ CERTIFICATIONS

Bachelor's in science of Nursing (BSN) SUNY Brockport School of Nursing, NY 12/2021

State Registered Nursing Diploma Degree,(Assistance Publique Hopitaux de Paris, France 2004 - 2009

American Heart Association BLS & ACLS Certification - National Institutes of Health (NIH) stroke certification

ADDITIONAL EXPERIENCES AND LEISURES

Hospital Henri-Mondor AP - HP | Créteil, France | Part-time nursing assistant 2005-2009

Experience engaging with a diversity of cultures: lived in 3 continents (North America, Europe and Africa)

Cooking - Decoration - Gardening - Physical activities (walking, boot camp, jogging)